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From: Keith Gordon, PE

To: Jones, Brad, EMNRD; Stephanie Grantham; Clay Kilmer; Jonathan Grantham
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Lee Land LLC C/PC

Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:57:19 PM

Attachments: Major Milestone Schedule Units IIB IIC.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Cost tables attached - transmittal to follow.

Regards,

I. Keith Gordon, PE
IKG, LLC
505.301.2026
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Figure 2
Lea Land Surface Waste Management Facility
Units 1IB & IIC Construction
Major Milestone Schedule

Updated 05/23/2024

Area of Work

. Planning & Design

. Mass Excavation

Major Milestone Schedule — Units IIB & IIC’

June

September

. Construction Quality Assurance (CQA)

. Subgrade Preparation

. Geosynthetics Installation

. Protective Soil Layer Hauling & Installation

. Project Completion

. Financial Assurance Update

OIO|IN|O| AR |WIN|I—

. Engineering Certification?

Notes:

1. Dates and timelines are approximate and highly dependent on weather.
2. Engineering Certification includes submittal of as-built drawings sealed by a New Mexico Licensed Professional Engineer
within 30 days of construction completion.
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District |

. CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New MeXxico
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 351998
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 - - .- = o=
PDhone:(5I7I.’I))748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 O|| Conservatlon DIVISIO“
istrict .
o s st ars 1220 S. St Francis Dr.
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

LEA LAND, LLC 195376

1300 W Main St Action Number:

Oklahoma City, OK 73106 351998

Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)
CONDITIONS

Created | Condition Condition
By Date
bjones | None 6/7/2024
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